

Lucas Haley

Phone: 512-953-3590 • E-Mail: dev@lhaley.com • Website: www.lhaley.com

Software Developer

Objective

I am interested in obtaining a position, as a professional, in the computer science field. My work ethic and determination for success are an asset in every aspect of my career. I would like the opportunity to use my education and work experience to contribute to furthering my professional knowledge and growth.

Experience

Texas Ethics Commission – Austin, TX

Jan 2016 – Present

Programmer I

- Provide support for agency's Java-based online financial filing application
- Develop online search tools in PHP and SQL for filing application
- Code, test, and debug front-end and back-end aspects of filing application
- Provide technical documentation for developers and end-users
- Maintain current website as well as develop a modern mock-up for future use
- Responsible for ensuring healthy server status on all Redhat, Suse, Windows, and RHEVM Virtualized Servers.
- Maintaining, repairing, and upgrading network, servers, and employee computer systems
- Monitoring network and systems alarms to prevent outages and minimize downtime
- Keep servers up-to-date with security patches and evaluate any potential security risks

Eduphoria - Austin, TX

June 2015 – Sept 2015

Software Developer (Intern)

- Primarily responsible for developing network and system monitoring tools for departments
- The project utilized Riemann for collection, Graphite for aggregation and storage, and Graphana for display
- Automated the launch of Chef by using Chef recipes in Ruby
- Developed custom, web-based, tools for internal use in node.js

Angelo State University - San Angelo, TX

Sept 2014 – May 2015

Computer Science Tutor

- Assisted students in the CIS/CS programs to comprehend course material
- Assisted students in planning, developing, and compiling code for course assignments in multiple languages
- Led study groups for midterms and finals for students needing extra mentoring

Education

Angelo State University – San Angelo, TX

2015

Bachelor of Computer Science, Minor in Mathematics